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Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST
From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor
Subject: NWB2BAF - Spill Contingency Plan and Abandonment Plan
Date: May 3, 2002

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at ftp://ftp.nwb.yk.com in
the folder NWB2BAF is a copy of the reports titled, “Abandonment of Exploration
Activity” and “Spills Procedure and MSDS sheets”, received April 30, 2002 submitted
by De Beers Canada Exploration Inc. to the NWB in conjunction with their water
license application.

Please note that the application has been sent to the distribution list for review under
separate cover.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans
submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the final report
and would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by June 1, 2002.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-
6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca

Original singed by

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor
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